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September 17, 2009 
 
 
 
Honorable Norm Dicks 
Chairman, House Interior Appropriations 
Room B-308  
Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
 
Dear Chairman Dicks: 
 
I have been asked by several members of the public to write in connection with 
the proposed rider to the National Parks Service appropriation that would 
specifically require an extension for ten years of an exclusive lease to the Drakes 
Bay Oyster Company (DBOC) located in Drake’s Estero within the Point Reyes 
National Seashore. Obviously, whether such a legislative intervention on behalf 
of a single commercial operator within a designated potential wilderness area of 
a National Park is good public policy is a matter for the Congress to decide.  
 
Our concern is that as you deliberate on the proposed rider, you are aware of the 
regulatory compliance issues relating to this commercial operation pursuant to 
California’s Coastal Act.  This operation has a history of State regulatory 
compliance problems under both the prior owner/operator as well as the current 
lessee-permittee.  I have enclosed a November 29, 2007, Commission staff 
report prepared in connection with an enforcement action taken pursuant to the 
California Coastal Act that sets forth the background and then current legal 
status of various uses DBOC had undertaken without benefit of required State 
permits. I also enclose a copy of a recent letter sent to DBOC notifying the 
Company that it is not in compliance with some of the provisions of the 
Commission’s Cease and Desist Order approved pursuant to its staff 
recommendation on December 12, 2007.  Such failure to comply has now 
necessitated additional enforcement action by the Commission.   
 
In addition to our concerns about ongoing non-compliance with the Commission’s 
previous law enforcement order, we note that the DBOC currently does not have 
a required coastal development permit for the facility, in its entirety, 
notwithstanding the fact we have been diligent and accommodating in an effort to 
bring this operation into compliance with State law. It seems to us that before the 
Congress bestows a valuable benefit on the DBOC by extending its right to 
continue its commercial operation for ten years beyond the current required 
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expiration date of 2012, it would be prudent to ensure that the beneficiary of such 
special treatment be required to comply with all State regulatory requirements.  
 
If you or your staff have any questions, please contact me (415 904-5202) or 
Cassidy Teufel (415 904-5200). We appreciate your consideration of our 
concerns.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
PETER DOUGLAS 
Executive Director 
 
 
Enclosures: 
 

1. Coastal Commission’s November 29, 2007, Staff Report and 
Recommendation for Cease and Desist Order 

 
2. Coastal Commission’s September 16, 2009, Letter to Drakes Bay Oyster 

Company 

http://documents.coastal.ca.gov/reports/2007/12/W6-12-2007.pdf
http://documents.coastal.ca.gov/reports/2007/12/W6-12-2007.pdf









